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12th May 6

Sir,

be connection with previous

correspondence respecting the account

of Mr. Robert Davis, Forest Bailiff for

march quarter last, I have to inform

you that in error in calculation was

made by the Railipps in making out

his account; and through an overright

you were not informed of the fact

when the letter enclosing the cheque

was arettere. The eror was 72 day

at 102, N08 and not 117.

you will please advise Mr lawe of

this eror.

I am

Sir

Your obeedient Servan

Wr Plummer

Willison Simpson Esqr.

for the Septy ofthe Supet.

Indian lands Agent

of Indian Affairs

Marton, Co. Brut
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